From: Ayesha Sajid

To: Chloe Senior

Cc: Ben Addley

Subject: RE: AAC resignation

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:34:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Chloe,

Based on the Warden’s request to resign from the AAC, we would request to put this item on the
agenda for the next Council meeting.

Thank youl!
Regards,

Ayesha Sajid (She/Her/Hers; click here to learn why sharing your pronouns matters)
o
“ hear name

Diversity Equity & Inclusion Officer

Oxford County

Ext.3002

From: Chloe Senior <csenior@oxfordcounty.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Ayesha Sajid <asajid@oxfordcounty.ca>
Subject: RE: AAC resignation

Hi Ayesha;

Please have the committee send me a correspondence item requesting that a member of
Council be appointed to the Committee. | will include that correspondence on a Council
agenda for Council’s consideration.

Thank you, let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Chloé Senior | Clerk
(She/Her/Hers)
519.539.9800, ext. 3001 | 1.800.755.0394
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From: Ayesha Sajid <asajid@oxfordcounty.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:24 PM
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To: Chloe Senior <csenior@oxfordcounty.ca>
Subject: FW: AAC resignation

Good afternoon Chloe,

Hope this email finds you well!
| am forwarding the emails of Marcus Ryan and Sharlene (the Chair), who have both decided to
resign from the AAC. | wasn’t sure of the procedure to follow next. We recently had the last AAC

meeting of the year and have decided to have our next meeting on Jan 16, So, I believe we still
have time to add the new members to the team, but | wanted to bring this to your attention.

Thank you!
Regards,

Ayesha Sajid (She/Her/Hers; click here to learn why sharing your pronouns matters)

[(”“' hear name

Diversity Equity & Inclusion Officer
Oxford County

Ext.3002

From: Sharlene Mohlman <sharlenemohlman@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Ayesha Sajid <asajid@oxfordcounty.ca>

Subject: Fwd: AAC resignation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Ayesha

I'm sorry I've missed out on the last few meetings. | know I've has reasonable excuses but | think my
time is up unfortunately.

| really appreciate you and this committee but it appears that | have taken on too much all at once.
Thank you for your understanding
Sharlene

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Marcus Ryan <mryan@oxfordcounty.ca>

Date: Fri, Nov 24, 2023, 10:44 a.m.

Subject: AAC resignation

To: g erb <gorderbl6@gmail.com>, Allen Phlip <britcarservice@gmail.com>, Paula Alves

<creaturecomforts.148@gmail.com>, Pauline Cross <pauline_cross@rogers.com>,
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sharlenemohlman@gmail.com <sharlenemohlman@gmail.com>, stmpc@rogers.com
<stmpc@rogers.com>, Ayesha Sajid <asajid @oxfordcounty.ca>

Cc: Chloe Senior <csenior@oxfordcounty.ca>, Lynn Buchner <lbuchner@oxfordcounty.ca>, Ben

Addley <baddley@oxfordcounty.ca>

It has recently come to my attention that there are several members of Oxford Council who are very understanding,
appreciative, and enthusiastic about the role of council on the Accessibility Advisory Committee.

Given that there are others who have a better understanding, appreciation, and have more enthusiasm for the role of
council on the Accessibility Advisory Committee, I think it is irresponsible for me to take up that space that others
might better fill.

Therefore I am resigning my position on the Accessibility Advisory Committee, confident that there are members of
Oxford Council who will more effectively and enthusiastically contribute.

| do not expect a response after hours or on weekends. | sent this email at my convenience and
welcome a response at your convenience.

MARCUS RYAN

Warden, Oxford County | Mayor, Zorra Township
1.519.539.9800 x3003

Pronouns: he/him/his

www.oxfordcounty.ca

This E-mail contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity
named in the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the

agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication
was received in error, please notify us by reply E-mail and delete the original message.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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